
From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 7:41 PM 
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>;  

@pm.gov.au> 
Subject: Requesting approval - Minister Tudge Visit to Sweden and the UK 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi John 

I am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Alan Tudge MP, Minister for Population, 
Cities and Urban Infrastructure, to travel to Sweden and the United Kingdom from Saturday 
27 September to Sunday 6 October 2019. 

Minister Tudge will represent the Australian Government at the Australian British 
Infrastructure Catalyst on Thursday 3 October and Friday 4 October 2019. The Catalyst 
includes sessions, which focus on smart cities and the future of innovation. Prior to the 
Catalyst, the Minister intends to visit Sweden to gain knowledge of over world class airport 
and Aerotropolis developments and explore future transport technology developments. 

All travel will be at business class or lower and the most cost effective accommodation 
options have been sought. A list of proposed flights at Attachment A, a cost estimate at 
Attachment B and draft program at Attachment C noting that a number of site visits and 
meetings are still to be determined. 

 has indicated the Deputy Prime Minister will be able act for Minister Tudge during 
this time. 

Kind regards 

Chief of Staff | Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP 
Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure 
Parliament House   Canberra   ACT   2600  
T @infrastructure.gov.au 
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY THE MINISTER FOR POPULATION, CITIES AND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE TO 
SWEDEN AND THE UNITED KINGDOM 

27 SEPTEMBER TO 7 OCTOBER 2019 

DRAFT FLIGHT ITINERARY 

Local time FRIDAY 27 SEPTEMBER 2019 

21.15 Depart Melbourne 
- Emirates Airlines EK407

Local time SATURDAY 28 SEPTEMBER 2019 

05.15 Arrive Dubai 
- Flight Time – 14hrs 00mins

08.40 Depart Dubai 
- Emirates Airlines EK157

13.10 Arrive Stockholm, Sweden 
- Flight Time – 6hrs 30mins

Local time TUESDAY 1 OCTOBER 2019 

19.50 Depart Gothenburg, Sweden 
- British Airways BA793

20.55 Arrive London 
- Flight Time – 2hrs 05mins

Local time SATURDAY 5 OCTOBER 2019 

21.40 Depart Birmingham 
- Emirates Airlines EK38

Local time SUNDAY 6 OCTOBER 2019 

07.55 Arrive Dubai 
- Flight Time – 7hrs 15mins

10.05 Depart Dubai 
- Emirates Airlines EK406

Local time SUNDAY 6 OCTOBER 2019 

06.25 Arrive Melbourne 
- Flight Time – 13hrs 20mins
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ATTACHMENT B 

VISIT BY THE MINISTER FOR POPULATION, CITIES AND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE TO 
SWEDEN AND THE UNITED KINGDOM 

27 SEPTEMBER TO 7 OCTOBER 2019 

COST ESTIMATES 

ITEM ESTIMATE (AUD) 

Air Fares – Commercial * 
Minister Tudge   Business Class 
Adviser Business Class 

$11,277 
$11,277 

$22,554 
Ground transport 
Hire Cars 
Other 

$7,000 
$500 

$7,500 

Accommodation 
Average cost across Sweden 
Minister Tudge (3 nights @ $500 p/n) 
Adviser  (3 nights @ $500 p/n) 

$1,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 
$1,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

Average cost across United Kingdom 
Minister Tudge (4 nights @ $500 p/n) 
Adviser  (4 nights @ $500 p/n) 

$2,000 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 
$2,000 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

$7,000 
Meals and incidentals 
Minister Tudge 
Adviser 

$1,680 
$1,394 

$3,074 

Hospitality (if required) $0 

$0 

TOTAL $40,128 
* Air Fares are estimates only taken from sites such as webjet.com.au or flightcentre.com.au. Costs should be used as a
guide only.
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ATTACHMENT C 

VISIT BY THE MINISTER FOR POPULATION, CITIES AND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE 
SWEDEN AND THE UNITED KINGDOM 

27 SEPTEMBER TO 7 OCTOBER 2019 

DRAFT PROGRAM 

Local Time FRIDAY 27 SEPTEMBER 2019 
21.15 Depart Melbourne 

Local time SATURDAY 28 SEPTEMBER 2019 
05.15 Arrive Dubai 
08.40 Depart Dubai 
13.10 Arrive Stockholm, Sweden 
14.00 Travel to Hotel / Own Arrangements 

Local Time SUNDAY 29 SEPTEMBER 2019 
Morning Site Visit to ‘Sky City’ and ‘Park City’ 
Afternoon TBD – possible bilateral meetings 

Local time MONDAY 30 SEPTEMBER 2019 
Morning Site Visit to precinct of Barkaby 
Afternoon TBD – possible bilateral meetings 

Local time TUESDAY 1 OCTOBER 2019 
Morning Travel from Stockholm to Gothenburg vis MTR Regional Express Rail Services (200km/hr) 
Afternoon Site Visit of ElectriCity and Linholment Science Park 

Site Visit to Key Trial Site of testing automated vehicle systems for Volvo 
19.50 Depart Gothenburg, Sweden 
20.55 Arrive London 
21.30 Travel to Hotel / Own Arrangements 

Local time WEDNESDAY 2 OCTOBER 2019 
Attend Australian British Infrastructure Catalyst 

09.00 The Future of Regulation – Competitive, Consistent and Connected 
11.00 When the Going Gets Tough – Resilience in Practice 
14.00 Realising the Benefits of a Smart Infrastructure through Data Sharing 
15.30 Site Visit to Bank Station 
18.00 Catalyst Dinner – Tower of London 

Local time THURSDAY 3 OCTOBER 2019 
Attend Australian British Infrastructure Catalyst 

08.30-09.30 Connecting Cities and Regions – Rail and Regeneration Session 
09.30 Travel to Birmingham 
11.00-13.00 Can the projects deliver what they promise Session 
13.45 Australian British Infrastructure Catalyst Site Visits 
15.00 Roundtable meeting with prominent academics on Population (TBD) 
16.00 Meeting with Ms Helen Seidel from Visa (TBD) 
16.30 Travel to Manchester 
19.20 Arrive Manchester 

Local time FRIDAY 4 OCTOBER 2019 
Attend Australian British Infrastructure Catalyst 

09.00-11.00 Connecting Cities and Regions – Airports and Regeneration Session 
11.00-12.30 Transport Infrastructure and Provision Session 
12.30-14.00 The City Deal: Report and Review Session 
14.00 Site Visit to Manchester Airport 
15.50 Depart Manchester 
17.30 Arrive Birmingham 
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From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 3:53 PM 
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au> 
Subject: Overseas Travel Request - Assistant Minister Andrew Gee - Singapore [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 

Good afternoon Dr Kunkel, 

I am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Andrew Gee MP, Assistant Minister to the Deputy 
Prime Minister, to travel to Singapore from Sunday 20 October to Wednesday 23 October 2019. 

Assistant Minister Gee will represent the Australian Government at the 26th Intelligent Transport 
Systems World Congress and participate in the high-level policy roundtable on 21 October 2019. The 
Deputy Prime Minister was invited to the Congress, however given it’s a parliamentary sitting week, 
has asked that Assistant Minister Gee seek the necessary approval and leave to attend on his behalf.  

The Intelligent Transport Systems World Congress is an annual conference and exhibition to 
promote intelligent transport systems worldwide. The theme for the 26th Congress is ‘Smart 
Mobility, Empowering Cities’.    

A list of proposed flights are at Attachment A, a cost estimate is at Attachment B and draft program 
is at Attachment C. I can also confirm a request for leave has been submitted to the Chief 
Government Whip’s office.  

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 

Kind regards, 

 | Adviser 
Office of the Hon Andrew Gee MP 
Assistant Minister to the Deputy Prime Minister 
Federal Member for Calare 
R1.38, Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600 
1/179A Anson Street | Orange NSW 2800 
P @infrastructure.gov.au 

This material contains information that, if disclosed inappropriately, may cause limited 
damage to national security, Australian Government agencies, commercial entities or 
members of the public.  Recipients should ensure they handle and store this material 
appropriately.  
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY ASSISTANT MINISTER GEE TO SINGAPORE 

SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER TO WEDNESDAY 23 OCTOBER 

FLIGHT ITINERARY 

Local time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 

14.05 Depart Orange 

- Regional Express Flight ZL167

Local time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 

14.55 Arrive Sydney 

- Flight Time – 50mins

Local time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 

19:05 Depart Sydney 

- Singapore Airlines Flight SQ242

Local time MONDAY 21 OCTOBER 2019 

00.20 Arrive Singapore 

- Flight Time – 8hrs 15mins

Local time TUESDAY 22 OCTOBER 2019 

20.20 Depart Singapore 

- Singapore Airlines Flight SQ221

Local time WEDNESDAY 23 OCTOBER 2019 

06:55 Arrive Sydney 

- Flight Time – 7hrs 35mins

12:40 Depart Sydney 

- Regional Express Flight ZL174

13:30 Arrive Orange 

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

Air Fares – Commercial* 

Assistant Minister Gee Business Class 

Adviser Business Class 

$5,989 

$5,117 

$11,106 

Ground transport 

Hire Cars $1,000 

$1000 

Accommodation 

Average cost across Singapore 
Assistant Minister Gee (2 nights @ $285 p/n) 

Adviser (2 nights @ $285 p/n) 

$570 [Executive Deluxe Room] 

$570 [Executive Deluxe Room] 

$1140 

Meals and incidentals 

Assistant Minister Gee 

Adviser 

$542 

$496 

$1,038 

Hospitality (if required) $500 

$500 

TOTAL $14,784 

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

Local Time SUNDAY 20 OCTOBER 2019 
14:05 Depart Orange 

14:55 Arrive Sydney 

19:05 Depart Sydney 

Local time MONDAY 21 OCTOBER 2019 
00.20 Arrive Singapore 

01.00 Travel to hotel 

12:00-13:00 Lunch for Congress participants of the 26th Intelligent Transport Systems World Congress High-Level Policy 

Roundtable 

13:00-15:30 26th Intelligent Transport Systems World Congress High-Level Policy Roundtable 

16:00-17:00 26th Intelligent Transport Systems World Congress Opening Ceremony 

Local Time TUESDAY 22 OCTOBER 2019 

10:00-12:00 VIP visit to the 26th Intelligent Transport Systems World Congress Technology Demonstration 

12:30-13:30 Informal lunch 

14:00-15:30 VIP visit to Land Transport Authority Intelligent Transport Systems Centre 

15:30 Return to hotel 

20:20 Depart Singapore 

Local time WEDNESDAY 23 OCTOBER 2019 

06:55 Arrive Sydney 

12:40 Depart Sydney 

13:30 Arrive Orange 
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY MINISTER FOR GOVERNMENT SERVICES, THE HON STUART 

ROBERT MP TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

30 OCTOBER – 9 NOVEMBER 2019 

ITINERARY 

Please note that these engagements are proposals only and are not yet confirmed 

10:10 – 06:00 

08:20 – 16:30 

WEDNESDAY 30 OCTOBER 2019 – AUSTRALIA TO NEW 

YORK 

Depart Sydney on Qantas flight QF11 to Los Angeles 

Depart Los Angeles on Qantas flight QF11 to New York 

Meet and greet with Australian Embassy officials on arrival. 

Overnight New York 

Local Time THURSDAY 31 OCTOBER 2019 – NEW YORK 

9:30 – 11:00 

12:00 – 15:00 

17:00 – 20:00 

New York City Mayor’s Office  

A meeting with Kelly Jin, the Chief Analytics Officer for the City of 

New York and Director of the Mayor's Office of Data Analytics 

(MODA) and John Paul Farmer, Chief Technology Officer and head 

of the Mayor’s Office of Tech and Innovation (MOTI) to discuss the 

OneNYC Plan and 311 Citizen Service Management System.  

American Australian Association Lunch  

The American Australian Association was established by Sir Keith 

Murdoch in New York City in 1948 to promote cooperation and 

understanding between the United States and Australia. 

The Association provides an important policy forum in the United 

States for Australian Government and business leaders to meet with 

their government counterparts and senior corporate executives with 

interests in these regions. 

Travel to Washington DC (train – 3 hours) 

Overnight Washington DC 

Local Time FRIDAY 1 NOVEMBER 2019 – WASHINGTON DC 

08:30 – 09:00 

09:30 – 10:30 

Lay wreath at Tomb of Unknown Soldier 
Arlington National Cemetery 

Meeting with United States Secretary of Health and Human 

Services, Alex Azar 

Meeting with US counterpart, the Secretary of Health and Human 

Services, Alex Azar. He was sworn in as Secretary on January 29, 

2018. Azar has spent his career working in both the public and private 
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11.00 – 12.00 

12.30 – 13.30 

14.00 – 15.00 

15.30 – 16.30 

18.30 – 21.30 

sectors, as an attorney and in senior leadership roles focused on 

advancing health care reform, research and innovation. 

Meeting with  Office of American Innovation 

The Office of American Innovation was established by President 

Trump to bring together the best ideas from Government, the private 

sector, and other thought leaders to ensure that America is ready to 

solve today’s most intractable problems, and is positioned to meet 

tomorrow’s challenges and opportunities. 

Meeting with the GSA Administrator Emily W. Murphy 

Administrator Murphy leads a staff of more than 11,000 GSA 

employees nationwide, overseeing approximately $68 billion in annual 

contracts. Prior to being confirmed as administrator, Ms. Murphy 

served as senior advisor to GSA’s acting administrator. In that role, 

she helped guide the merger of the Federal Acquisition Service (FAS) 

and the Technology Transformation Service (TTS). 

18F  

18F is DTA’s counterpart in US federal administration. Part of the 

Technology Transformation Services, 18F collaborates with other 

agencies to fix technical problems, build products, and improve how 

government serves the public through technology.  

Information Technology and Innovation Foundation (ITIF) 

Meeting with Mr Robert Atkinson, President of ITIF, which is 

recognised as the world’s top think tank for science and technology 

policy. Robert D. Atkinson leads a prolific team of policy analysts and 

fellows that is successfully shaping the debate and setting the agenda 

on a host of critical issues at the intersection of technological 

innovation and public policy. A world-leading science and technology 

think tank, ITIF’s goal is to provide policymakers with high-quality 

information, analysis, and recommendations. ITIF has written 

extensively about improving government service delivery through 

digital transformation. 

Dinner/speech: Business Council of International Understanding 

Overnight Washington DC 

Local Time SATURDAY 2 NOVEMBER 2019 – travel to San Francisco 

17:30 – 20:20 Depart Washington DC on United flight UA0340 to San Francisco 

8.00 – 9.30 

10:00 – 11:00 

SUNDAY 3 NOVEMBER 2019 – SAN JOSE 

Travel to San Jose 

Meeting with Adobe CEO Shantanu Narayen 

Narayen joined Adobe in 1998 as a senior vice-president of worldwide 

product research was later promoted to executive vice president of 

worldwide products, and appointed to his current post in November 

2007 at the age of 45. Narayen currently serves as lead independent 

director on the board of directors for Pfizer Inc. and as vice chairman 
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12:00-14:00 

 

15:00 – 16:30 

 

18:30 – 22:00 

of the US-India Strategic Partnership Forum. He previously served on 

U.S. President Barack Obama’s Management Advisory Board.  

 

Placeholder: CEO Lunch (Wipro) 

 

Travel to San Francisco 

 

Welcome to USA Trade Delegation Dinner 

 

Overnight San Francisco  

Local Time MONDAY 4 NOVEMBER 2019 – SEATTLE 

06:30 – 08:44 

 

09:30 – 12:00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13:00 – 17:30 

 

 

 

 

19:20 – 21:30 

 

Depart San Francisco on United flight UA0780 to Seattle 

 

Amazon 
Visit to the Amazon headquarters, including a workshop on retail and 

digital customer experience, hyperscale cloud, followed by a tour of 

The Spheres, a result of innovative thinking about the character of the 

workplace and The Understory, an immersive, 360 degree exhibit, at 

the base of The Spheres.  

 

Microsoft  

Visit to the Microsoft headquarters, including a tour of the Microsoft 

Cyber Defence Operations Centre and Digital Crimes Unit and 

Cybercrime Centre. 

 

Depart Seattle on United flight UA1542 to San Francisco 

 

Overnight San Francisco 

Local Time TUESDAY 5 NOVEMBER 2019 – SAN FRANCISCO 

09.00 – 12.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13.30 – 15.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16.00 – 17.30 

 

 

 

 

 

Salesforce 

Visit to Salesforce, one of the first cloud companies and consistently 

ranked most innovative digital company. The visit will include a 

briefing on the company’s investment plans in Australia and scope of 

work with the Australian Government, including developments in 

customer engagement and AI trends.  

 

World Economic Forum Center for the Fourth Industrial 

Revolution  

A visit to the Center for the Fourth Industrial Revolution to talk about 

the collaborative relationship between the Center and the DTA, 

particularly around work being progressed around on AI and digital 

ethics. The Center is part of the non-partisan World Economic Forum 

Limited Liability Company (LLC), based in New York and San 

Francisco. 

 

Silicon Valley Innovation Center (SVIC) 

An opportunity to visit SVIC, which serves to showcase for the ‘Art of 

The Possible’ and demonstrate cutting-edge enterprise applications 

based on disruptive technologies such as Artificial Intelligence, Virtual 

Reality, Hyper Spectral Imaging, Machine Vision and Collaborative 

Documents released under FOI - FOI/2020/078IC



19:00 – 22:00 

Robotics & Automation, to solve real-world business challenges faced 

by enterprises.  

Government business dinner 

Overnight San Francisco 

Local Time WEDNESDAY 6 NOVEMBER 2019 – SAN FRANCISCO 

09:00 – 11:30 

13:00 – 15:00 

15.00 – 17.00 

18:30 – 21:30 

Australian Landing Pad Visit and Briefing 

Landing Pads is an initiative of the Australian Government’s National 

Innovation and Science Agenda established in five innovation capitals 

around the world. The Landing Pads help Australian entrepreneurs 

bring their ideas to market and build high-growth and high-return 

enterprises. 

Cisco 

A visit to Cisco, one of the largest technology infrastructure providers 

to companies and governments across the world, including a briefing 

on security, next-generation cloud platform and collaboration business. 

Adobe 

A visit to Adobe, including briefing on the latest AI technology 

developments to improve customer experience at scale and enhance 

the way citizens engage with the government. 

San Francisco Reception 
An opportunity for the Minister to address a special Australians in the 

USA showcase. The event will be attended by successfully established 

Australian digital start-ups and Australian entrepreneurs being 

supported by Landing Pads.  

Overnight San Francisco 

Local Time THURSDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2019 – SAN JOSE 

09:00 – 11:00 

11:30 – 13:30 

14:00 – 15:00 

20:30 – 06:05 

Google 

A visit to Google to hear about trends in customer engagement, 

immersive technologies in the home and workplace, AI development 

and hyperscale cloud provision and how these could help the 

Australian Government supercharge information for the benefit of 

more effective citizen engagement and safety.   

Apple 
Visit to the Apple’s headquarters, including a briefing on the latest 

software and hardware innovations, including biometrics and 

payments. 

Docusign 

Visit to Docusign’s Executive Centre, including a briefing on the 

developments on authentication and e-signatures and their impact on 

productivity and the broader economy. 

Depart San Francisco on Qantas flight QF74 to Sydney 
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Local Time SATURDAY 9 NOVEMBER 2019 

06:05 Arrive Sydney 
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

Air Fares - Commercial 

Stuart Robert (Business) 

 (Business) 

 (Business) 

 (Business) 

$13,500 

$13,500 

$13,500 

$12,500 

$53,000 

Ground transport 

Car Service 

Train 

To be provided by post 

$2,031 

$2,031 

Accommodation 

New York 

The Beekman Hotel 
Stuart Robert (One night) 

 (One night) 

 (One night) 

$782 [Queen Room] 

$782 [Queen Room] 

$782 [Queen Room] 

Washington DC 

The Darcy Hotel 
Stuart Robert  (Two nights) 

 (Two nights) 

 (Two nights) 

$602 [King Deluxe Room] 

$602 [King Deluxe Room] 

$602 [King Deluxe Room] 

($301 per night) 

San Francisco 

Intercontinental Mark Hopkins 

Stuart Robert  (Five nights) 

 (Five nights) 

 (Five nights) 

 (Five nights) 

$2335 [Executive King Room] 

$2335 [Executive King Room] 

$2335 [Executive King Room] 

$2335 [Executive King Room] 

($467 per night) 
$13,492 

Meals and incidentals 

Stuart Robert  

  

 

 

$693 

$440 

$440 

$440 

$2,013 

TOTAL $70,536 
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From: DLO
To: @humanservices.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002361 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Robert (United States) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:58:46 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence received on 1 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister for
the National Disability Insurance Scheme and Minister for Government Services, the Hon Stuart
Robert MP, to travel to the United States from 30 October to 9 November 2019 to lead a trade
delegation, conduct bilateral and stakeholder meetings, and undertake site visits.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Robert’s travel
to the United States on this occasion.

Regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

@pm.gov.au
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From: DLO
To: @agriculture.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: MS19-002439 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Littleproud (United States) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 10:23:41 AM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence dated 11 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister for
Water Resources, Drought, Rural Finance, Natural Disaster and Emergency Management, the
Hon David Littleproud MP, to travel to the United States from 3 to 11 November 2019 to
conduct bilateral and stakeholder meetings, and to undertake site visits.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Littleproud’s
travel to the United States on this occasion.

Kind regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au
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From: DLO
To: @protected.health.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: MS19-002463 - Overseas travel proposal - Senator Colbeck (Poland) [SEC=PROTECTED,

CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:07:10 AM

PROTECTED//CABINET

Dear

I refer to your correspondence received on 15 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister
for Aged Care and Senior Australians and Minister for Youth and Sport, Senator the Hon Richard
Colbeck, to travel to Poland to attend the World Anti-Doping Agency (WADA) 5th World
Conference on Doping in Sport, the WADA Founding Board meeting and the WADA Executive
Committee meeting.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Senator Colbeck’s
travel to Poland on this occasion. The proposed travel clashes with the scheduled COPC
on Aged Care.

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
To: @ipea.gov.au"
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS19-002741 - Overseas travel proposal - Minister Fletcher (France UK US) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 4:53:15 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi colleagues – fyi below

 | Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au

@pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 4:53 PM
To: @communications.gov.au' @communications.gov.au>

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>
Subject: MS19-002741 - Overseas travel proposal - Minister Fletcher (France UK US)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to correspondence dated 26 November 2019 from the Minister for Communications,
Cyber Safety and the Arts, the Hon Paul Fletcher MP, seeking approval for to travel to France, the
United Kingdom and the United States, from 13 to 25 January 2020, to participate in the AALD
West Coast Leadership Dialogue, conduct bilateral and stakeholder meetings, and visit cultural
institutions.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Fletcher’s
travel to France, the United Kingdom and the United States on this occasion.

Regards

 | Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au
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For Official Use Only 

VISIT BY THE HON KAREN ANDREWS MP TO DAVOS, SWITZERLAND 

19-26 JANUARY 2020

INDICATIVE FLIGHTS 

Airline Flight 

No. 

Booking 

Class 

Date Departure-

Destination 

Times 

Singapore 

Airlines 
SQ236 Business 19/01/2020 Brisbane-Singapore 1445-2035 

Singapore 

Airlines 
SQ2929 Business 20/01/2020 Singapore-Zurich 0005-0615 

Singapore 

Airlines 
SQ2928 Business 23/01/2020 Zurich-Singapore 

2245-1800 

(25/01/2020) 

Singapore 

Airlines 
SQ235 Business 25/01/2020 Singapore-Brisbane 

2135-0715 

(26/01/2020) 
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From: DLO
To: Ministerial Travel
Cc: DLO; 
Subject: FW: SIGNED: MS19-002824 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mrs Andrews (Switzerland)

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 19 December 2019 3:28:50 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

FYI

 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:27 PM
To: @industry.gov.au' @industry.gov.au>

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>
Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002824 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mrs Andrews (Switzerland)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to correspondence dated 3 December 2019 from the Minister for Industry, Science and
Technology, the Hon Karen Andrews MP, seeking approval to travel to Switzerland from 19 to 26
January 2020 to participate in the World Economic Forum Annual Meeting, and to conduct
bilateral meetings.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mrs Andrews’ travel to
Switzerland on this occasion.

Best regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8  Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

@pm.gov.au
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MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
@pm.gov.au
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From: DLO
To: Ministerial Travel
Cc: DLO
Subject: FW: SIGNED: MS20-000288 - VIP Priority - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Wood (Sri Lanka)

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 5 March 2020 2:21:56 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

For your records, I have not sent to @ipea given no travel to be progressed but let me
know if that’s not the right approach.

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

@pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:21 PM
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au' @homeaffairs.gov.au>

@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>; 
@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: SIGNED: MS20-000288 - VIP Priority - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Wood (Sri Lanka)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear 

I refer to correspondence dated 24 February 2020 from the Assistant Minister for Customs,
Community Safety and Multicultural Affairs, the Hon Jason Wood MP, seeking approval to travel
to Sri Lanka from 14 to 20 March 2020 to conduct bilateral and stakeholder meetings, and to
undertake site visits.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:
· On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Wood’s travel to

Sri Lanka on this occasion.
· The Prime Minister has put a hold on non-essential travel at this time.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 6:35 PM 
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>;  

@pm.gov.au> 
Subject: Travel Approval Request - United States of America [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear Mr Kunkel, 

I am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Scott Buchholz MP, Assistant Minister for Road Safety 
and Freight Transport to travel to Los Angeles, Las Vegas, Seattle, Philadelphia, Boston and 
Washington DC, United States of America from Sunday 8 March to Friday 20 March 2020. 

Assistant Minister Buchholz would like to attend Conexpo in Las Vegas, Nevada. Conexpo is North 
America’s largest construction trade show event. This event is held every three years and showcases 
the latest equipment advances and newest technology applications for industries including asphalt, 
aggregates, concrete, earthmoving, hauling and rail equipment and utilities companies. There are 
also exhibitors under the ‘safety and traffic’ heading, at the event. The event focusses around 
companies providing safety equipment to constructions companies such as alarms, barriers and 
personal protective equipment. A number of major trucking manufacturers will also exhibit, 
including Mack, Peterbilt and International Trucks. The Assistant Minister would like to spend three 
days attending education sessions and ‘tech’ talks. 

Assistant Minister Buchholz would also like to spend two days – one in Los Angeles, California prior 
to Conexpo and one in Seattle, Washington after Conexpo – meeting stakeholders including Uber, 
Telematics Companies, Motiv Powered Systems, TuSimple, Kenworth, Daimler, Southern Californian 
Association of Governments, Tesla and other Washington and Californian stakeholders.   

In addition, Assistant Minister Buchholz would like to meet with Mack Trucks, located in 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; Centre for Climate Change, Health and the Global Environment located 
in Boston, Massachusetts; and the American Trucking Association and the Federal Department of 
Transport, both located in Washington DC.   

All travel will be at business class or lower and the most cost effective accommodation options have 
been sought. A list of proposed flights is at Attachment A, a cost estimate is at Attachment B and a 
draft program is at Attachment C. 

Regards, 

 
Chief of Staff | Office of the Hon. Scott Buchholz MP 
Assistant Minister for Road Safety and Freight Transport 
PO Box 6022, House of Representatives, Parliament House Canberra ACT 
2600 
t  | m  
e j @infrastructure.gov.au 
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ATTACHMENT A 

VISIT BY THE ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR ROAD SAFETY AND FREIGHT TRANSPORT TO 
LAS VEGAS, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

8 MARCH TO 20 MARCH 2020 

DRAFT FLIGHT ITINERARY 

Local time SUNDAY 8 MARCH 2020 

10:20 Depart Brisbane 
- Qantas Flight QF15

06:10 Arrive Los Angeles 
- Flight Time – 12hrs 50mins  Total Duration: 12hrs 50mins

Local time MONDAY 9 MARCH 2020 

20:08 Depart Los Angeles 
- American Airlines Flight AA312

21:19 Arrive Las Vegas 
- Flight Time – 1hrs 11mins   Total Duration: 1hrs IImins

Local time THURSDAY 12 MARCH 2020 

21:05 Depart Las Vegas  
- American Airlines Flight AA 2906

22:19 Arrive Phoenix 
- Flight Time 1hr 14mins

22:48 Depart Phoenix 
- American Airlines Flight AA1681

01:56 Arrive Seattle 
- Flight Time 3 hrs 8mins   Total Duration: 4hrs 51mins

Local time FRIDAY 13  MARCH 2020 

22:41 Depart Seattle 
- American Airlines Flight AA1564

Local time SATURDAY 14  MARCH 2020 

06:45 Arrive Philadelphia 
- Flight Time – 5hrs 4mins Total Duration: 5hrs 4mins

Local time MONDAY 16  MARCH 2020 

12:45pm Departs Philadelphia 
- American Airlines Flight AA2769

14:06 Arrives Boston 
- Flight Time – 1hrs 21mins  Total Duration: 1hrs 21mins
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Local time TUESDAY 17 MARCH 2020 

09:00 Depart Boston 
- American Airlines Flight AA4338

10:24 Arrives New York City 
- Flight Time – 1hr 25mins

11:00 Depart New York City 
- American Airlines Flight AA4323

12:20pm Arrives Washington 
- Flight Time – 1hrs 20mins   Total Duration: 3hrs 20mins

Local time WEDNESDAY 18 MARCH 2020 

17:20 Depart Washington 
- United Airlines Flight UA719

19:49 Arrives Los Angeles 
- Flight Time 5hrs 29mins

22:05 Depart Los Angeles 
- Qantas Flight QF56

Local time FRIDAY 20 MARCH 2020 

05:00 Arrive Brisbane 
- Flight Time 13hrs 55mins   Total Duration: 21hrs 40mins
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
Assistant Minister Buchholz Business Class 
Adviser Business Class 

$16,615 
$16,615 

$33,230 
Ground transport* 
Hire Cars -  based average daily rate for luxury car 
for 10 days 
Free Shuttle provided from Las Vegas hotel to 
event 

$1,200 

$000 

$1,200 

Accommodation* 
Average cost across USA 
Assistant Minister Buchholz (10 nights @ $450   

p/n) 
Adviser      (10 nights @ $450 

 p/n) 

$4,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

$4,500 [Superior/Deluxe Room] 

$9,000 
Meals and incidentals 
Assistant Minister Buchholz (10 days) 
Adviser (10 days) 

$2,190 
$1,960 

$4,150 

Registration  
Show pass (including access to education sessions) $589 each 

$1,178 

TOTAL $48,758 

*Note: accommodation and ground transport can be organised via the official portal once registered.
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@pm.gov.au
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From: DLO
To: l@ipea.gov.au
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS20-000324 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Senator Hume (US, UK) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:45:38 AM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi team,

Please see below for your awareness.

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m. 

@pm.gov.au | @pmc.gov.au

@pm.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:45 AM

@treasury.gov.au
@pm.gov.au>; @treasury.gov.au; Kunkel, John

<John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>
Subject: MS20-000324 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Senator Hume (US, UK)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear 

I refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 seeking approval for the Assistant
Minister for Superannuation, Financial Services and Financial Technology, Senator the Hon Jane
Hume, to travel to the United States and the United Kingdom from 14 to 25 April 2020 to lead a
delegation to the Superannuation Symposium, attend the Innovate Finance Global Summit, and
conduct bilateral and stakeholder meetings.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Senator Hume’s travel to
the United States and the United Kingdom on this occasion.

Regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

@pm.gov.au

Documents released under FOI - FOI/2020/078IC

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
To: @ipea.gov.au
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS20-000323 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Melissa Price (United States) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:36:15 AM

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
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:35 AM

@defence.gov.au
@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: MS20-000323 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Melissa Price (United States)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear

I refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 and 12 March 2020 seeking approval for
the Minister for Defence Industry, the Hon Melissa Price MP, to travel to the United States from
4 to 10 April 2020 to lead a delegation to the Sea-Air-Space Exposition, conduct bilateral and
stakeholder meetings, and undertake site visits.

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

• On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Ms Price’s travel to the
United States on this occasion.

Regards

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

@pm.gov.au
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